
From: Brennan, Peter
Bcc: ccerling@lynkertech.com; Sheila.Hascall@iem.com; alucerna@acl-eng.com; Patrick.McNamara2@aecom.com;

jsabo@benesch.com; joshmehlem@altaplanning.com; cjpauley@acewater.com;
david.nemovitz@atkinsglobal.com; penningtonw@aresassociates.com; mbrown@browncivilengineering.com;
mpost@cei02.com; jfc@charlier.org; jaha@deainc.com; mmiddleton@drexelbarrell.com;
a.bowers@fehrandpeers.com; fox@foxtuttle.com; hernandez@foxtuttle.com; rick.plenge@hdrinc.com;
jtemple@jub.com; ktone@jvajva.com; ploris@lorisandassociates.com; DJula@mbakerintl.com; beth@ovllc.com;
chris.proud@sdgworld.net; juriga@tooledesign.com; KDoyle@mbakerintl.com; vravindran@triaxgeo.com;
rbyrne@martinmartin.com; LWaldo@martinmartin.com; frank@vanhornengineering.com;
juriga@tooledesign.com; friesen@scottcox.com; will.wagenlander@deainc.com;
peter@clearwaterrestoration.com; Proctor, Stacey; Gabriel, Courtney; Chilikas, Nick; Marjorie Williams;
info@mbocolorado.com

Subject: ADDENDUM 1 - RFP #7079-19 FLOODPLAIN PARTNERS: FLOOD HAZARD MITIGATION AND ACQUISITION
PILOT

Date: Wednesday, December 11, 2019 8:00:00 AM
Attachments: RFP #7079-19 Addendum 1.pdf

The attached addendum supersedes the original Information and Specifications regarding RFP #

7079-19 where it adds to, deletes from, clarifies or otherwise modifies. All other conditions and any
previous addendums shall remain unchanged.
 
 
Boulder County Purchasing
P O Box 471
Boulder, CO 80306
purchasing@bouldercounty.org
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ADDENDUM #1 
Boulder County Transportation 


Floodplain Partners: Flood Hazard Mitigation and Acquisition Pilot 
RFP # 7079-19 


 
 


December 11, 2019 
 
The attached addendum supersedes the original Information and Specifications 
regarding RFP # 7079-19 where it adds to, deletes from, clarifies or otherwise modifies. 
All other conditions and any previous addendums shall remain unchanged. 


 
1. Question: Please confirm that a table of contents is not considered part of the 


25-page limit. 
 
ANSWER: The Table of Contents is not included in the 25-page limit. 
 


2. Question: Does the County envision taking the results from this study (i.e.,  
short-list of 6 properties) and then submitting these projects for more detailed  
engineering design and analysis? 
 
ANSWER: This project will require sufficient design and analysis to complete 
FEMA’s Flood Mitigation Assistance (FMA) grant applications for up to 6 
projects. If funding is received from FEMA for mitigation, then additional 
design and analysis will be performed. However, procurement of these services 
will be conducted separately with separate funding. See Answer to question 4 
for details. 
 


3. Question: Does Boulder County have a preliminary list of properties or sub- 
watersheds where it anticipates focusing the efforts of this pilot study? 


 If so, how many properties and/or sub watersheds are on the list? 
 


ANSWER: We have reached out to property owners and are currently building 
a list of interested property owners. The properties eligible for the pilot study 
are within Boulder County and not limited to any watershed/sub-watershed. 
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4. Question: The Scope of Work (SOW) for Task 2: Program Establishment Activities  
requires that the contractor “develop conceptual designs and cost estimates” for 
up to six properties. While we anticipate that these conceptual designs will be 
substantially less detailed than stamped engineered drawings, it is unclear 
what level of detail is required. 
To allow offerors to adequately estimate the necessary level of effort for this 
project, please provide: 
a. A description outlining the required level of detail for these conceptual 
designs. 
b. A description outlining the required level of detail for these cost estimates. 
 
ANSWER: The level of detail for the conceptual design and cost estimates 
should be sufficient to complete the FMA applications. See the applicable 
FEMA Job Aids for further information about what is required for the FMA 
applications (see “eligibility” columns). 
Elevation: https://www.fema.gov/media-library-data/1503329618893-
bf45cf7c53f5fcdbb43b52ad8f6ccc0a/JobAid_Elevation_April_2017_web.pdf 
 
Acquisition/Relocation: https://www.fema.gov/media-library-
data/1503329613222-bf45cf7c53f5fcdbb43b52ad8f6ccc0a/JobAid_Acquisition-
Relocation_April_2017_web.pdf 
 
 


5. Question: Please confirm that Boulder County will undertake all anticipated  
activities listed under Task 2: Program Establishment Activities on RFP page 6 
including: 
a. Targeted mailings 
b. One-on-one meetings with property owners 
c. Development of print and digital educational materials. 
 
ANSWER: Boulder County will be responsible for items a and c above. 
Consultant may need to participate in some one-on-one meetings with 
property owners. Per the RFP, the consultant will “participate in one-on-one 
property owner meetings to explain the Floodplain Partners pilot program as 
requested. It is estimated that a total of five property owner meetings will be 
required in addition to the site visits required for the alternatives analysis and 
conceptual designs outlined below.”   
 


6. Question: Submittal Section, D. Cost Proposal, indicates that the project 
has a budget of approximately $50,000 not including Tasks 3b and 4b. 
What is the approximate budget to complete Tasks 3b and 4b? 
 
ANSWER: There is no specified budget for Tasks 3b and 4b. Consultants should 
include their own estimate for completing the scope under these tasks.  
 



https://www.fema.gov/media-library-data/1503329618893-bf45cf7c53f5fcdbb43b52ad8f6ccc0a/JobAid_Elevation_April_2017_web.pdf

https://www.fema.gov/media-library-data/1503329618893-bf45cf7c53f5fcdbb43b52ad8f6ccc0a/JobAid_Elevation_April_2017_web.pdf

https://www.fema.gov/media-library-data/1503329613222-bf45cf7c53f5fcdbb43b52ad8f6ccc0a/JobAid_Acquisition-Relocation_April_2017_web.pdf

https://www.fema.gov/media-library-data/1503329613222-bf45cf7c53f5fcdbb43b52ad8f6ccc0a/JobAid_Acquisition-Relocation_April_2017_web.pdf

https://www.fema.gov/media-library-data/1503329613222-bf45cf7c53f5fcdbb43b52ad8f6ccc0a/JobAid_Acquisition-Relocation_April_2017_web.pdf
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7. Question: Task 3 and 4 both state: depending on staff availability and budget  
constraints, the consultant may be responsible for completing the BCA  
analysis/applications.  
Should the proposal be written to include doing all BCA’s and writing all 
applications?   
 
ANSWER: Please submit two budgets. One that includes task 3a and 4a and one 
that includes tasks 3b and 4b.  
 


8. Question: Are the properties to be included in this proposal Rep Loss  
proposal Rep Loss Structures (RL and SRL)? Will claim data also be available for 
all 12 properties? 


 
ANSWER: There may be Repetitive Loss Structures included, however, this is 
not determined at this point. Boulder County has flood insurance claim data 
provided by FEMA after the September 2013 flood event and will provide this 
to the consultant.  
 


9. Question: Regarding Task 3 and 4: The contractor will be prepared to complete  
Task 3 and Task 4. But in the event that either/both of those tasks are to be 
completed by the contractor: Is there a maximum number of hours/costs 
beyond the 4 hours per project? 
 
ANSWER: There is not a budget specified for tasks 3b or 4b. Consultants should 
include their own estimate for completing the scope under these tasks. 
 


10. Question: Task 2 states: “Consultant will complete conceptual designs for those 
properties that will likely meet the program requirements for FEMA FMA 
assistance… Design plans should be sufficient for completion the FEMA-approved 
Benefit Cost Analysis (BCA) and FEMA FMA application.” 
It appears that this will be from One (1) to six (6) properties. 
Is this correct? Does this mean the contractor would be designing (stamping 
plans) elevation or relocation projects? 
 
ANSWER: Designs will be generated for up to six properties that may qualify 
for FEMA assistance for either relocation or elevation. The contractor will be 
responsible for generating these designs. The designs may be conceptual and 
do not need to be stamped, however they need to be sufficient to complete 
the FEMA FMA application. See answer to question 4 for details. 
 


11. Question: Task 3b states BCA’s must be performed for “6 projects.”  
 Is this correct or should all 12 properties have a BCA performed? 
 
ANSWER: Yes, the BCA will be completed for up to 6 properties.   
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12. Question: Task 4a states: Provide information or guidance to Boulder County as  


requested. Consultant should plan or four hours for six FMA applications (24 
hours total). 4b: Consultant will complete the FEMA FMA application for up to six 
projects.  What is the difference between applications and projects?  
Does Boulder County desire a specific number of properties per FMA 
application? 
 
ANSWER: In this context, applications and projects are used interchangeably. 
Boulder County has funding to complete up to six FMA applications. It is 
anticipated that there will be one project per FMA application.  


 
Submittal Instructions: 
 


Submittals are due at the Administrative Services Information Desk or email box 
(preferred) listed below, for time and date recording on or before 10:00 a.m. 
Mountain Time on December 20, 2019.  
 
Your response can be submitted in the following ways.  Please note that email 
responses to this solicitation are preferred, but are limited to a maximum of 50MB 
capacity. NO ZIP FILES ALLOWED. Electronic Submittals must be received in the email 
box listed below.  Submittals sent to any other box will NOT be forwarded or 
accepted.  This email box is only accessed on the due date of your questions or 
proposals. Please use the Delivery Receipt option to verify receipt of your email. It is 
the sole responsibility of the proposer to ensure their documents are received 
before the deadline specified above. Boulder County does not accept responsibility 
under any circumstance for delayed or failed email or mailed submittals. 
 
Email purchasing@bouldercounty.org; identified as RFP # 7079-19 in the 


subject line. 
 


-OR- 
 
US Mail One (1) unbound copy of your submittal, printed double-sided, 11 point, 


on at least 50% post-consumer, recycled paper must be submitted in a 
sealed envelope, clearly marked as RFP # 7079-19, to the Administrative 
Services Information Desk located at 1325 Pearl Street, Boulder, CO  
80302.   


 
All proposals must be received and time and date recorded at the Administrative 
Services Information Desk by the above due date and time.  Sole responsibility rests 
with the Offeror to see that their bid is received on time at the stated location(s).  Any 
bid received after due date and time will be returned to the bidder.  No exceptions will 
be made. 



mailto:purchasing@bouldercounty.org
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The Board of County Commissioners reserve the right to reject any and all bids, to waive 
any informalities or irregularities therein, and to accept the bid that, in the opinion of 
the Board, is in the best interest of the Board and of the County of Boulder, State of 
Colorado. 







6 
 


 


 
 


RECEIPT OF LETTER 
ACKNOWLEDGMENT 


 
 
 
December 11, 2019  
 
 
Dear Vendor: 
 
This is an acknowledgment of receipt of Addendum #1 for RFP #7079-19, Floodplain 
Partners: Flood Hazard Mitigation and Acquisition Pilot. 
 
In an effort to keep you informed, we would appreciate your acknowledgment of 
receipt of the preceding addendum.  Please sign this acknowledgment and email it back 
to purchasing@bouldercounty.org as soon as possible. If you have any questions, or 
problems with transmittal, please call us at 303-441-3525. 
 
Thank you for your cooperation in this matter.  This information is time and date 
sensitive; an immediate response is requested.  
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
Boulder County Purchasing 
 
 
 
Signed by: _______________________________ Date: _______________ 
 
Name of Company_____________________________________________ 
 


End of Document 
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